

From: Derek Ofori

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: October 21, 2020

Subject: FCC File No. 1434-EX-ST-2020

Message:

11. If there is no point of communication(s), please describe your proposed operation and provide a sketch/figure of transmitting and receiving link/operation between 2 antennas or between an antenna and satellite simulator. Please provide the height and distance measurement in meter. Please provide the elevation angle for the transmit.

we'll set up on a table for the flat panel assembly – so height would be ~1m. Elevation angle from Ft. Bragg to 97W is 45degrees.

attachment included for requested drawing.